
  

 

 

Fw: Contact Numbers of Annuity Department 
 
Nandini 
 12:42 PM (2 hours ago)

 to me 
 

  
This is for your information  Sir.  
धÛयवाद 
REGARDS 
नंिदनी पालव / NANDINI PALAV 
पɅशन िवभाग / कािमर्क िवभाग 
PENSION DEPT. /PERSONNEL DEPT. 
मुंबई क्षेित्रय कायार्लय‐ 2 
MRO II, MUMBAI 
िसन/CIN‐यू66010डीएल1947जीओआई007158  
 
From: pradeep 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:38 PM 
To: 'Nandini' ; 'Debjani Bhattacharya' 
Cc: 'Savita Hiteshi' 
Subject: Contact Numbers of Annuity Department 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
We are giving below the name and contact details of concerned officer of annuity department with request  
to forward the matter to these email ids. 
  

Name of Officer Designation Landline Mobile Email Id
Nagendra Singh Admn Officer 011-23705952 9810984378 Nagendra.singh@licindia.com 

Seema Gupta Manager 011-23708275 9810528559 Seema.gupta@licindia.com 

  
You are requested to forward all types of complaints to these emails ids and contact above officers in case of any 
emergency. Please also convey all your offices about these email ids and phone numbers and request them to 
 contact on these numbers. 
  
Any unresolved urgent matter may please be forwarded to my id or id of Mr Atrishi (Divisional Manager) 
â€“ m.attrishi@licindia.com   
  
Thanks and regards. 
  
Pradeep Jain 
Branch Manager 
Pension and Group Insurance, 
Delhi Division 
(Mob 9811464244) 
.  
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